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Ruth Nettles 

From: Vicki Kaufman (vkaufman@asglegal.coml 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: CompSouth Presentation 0utline.pdf 

Wednesday, July 09, 2008 3:33 P M  

Undocketed: CLEC Intrastate Access Charges Workshop 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email f o r the  person responsible for  the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Anchors Smith Grimsley 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@asglegal.com 

b. This filing is made in Undocketed, In Re: CLEC Intrastate Access Charges 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc, 

d. The total pages in the document is 1 page 

e. The attached document provides an outline of CompSouth's presentation for  the July 16,2008 workshop, the 
approximate amount of t ime required for the presentation, and the presenters' name as required by the Notice of Staff 
Workshop, issued on June 17,2008. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

vkoujrnon@osglegol corn 

Anchors Smith Grimsley 
The Perkins House 
118 N .  Gadsden St.  
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
850-218-0454 (Blackberry Cell) 

The information contained in this e-mail is  confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work 
product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is  addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. 
Thank you. 

71912008 



CompSouth Presentation Outline 
Staff Workshop, July 16,2008 

CLEC Instrastate Access Charges 

Topic / Presentation 

INTRODUCTION 

MARKET OVERVIEW - ~rescntarion 

Are markets within which switched access services 
are sold functioning properly? 

- The FCC failed to undertake a proper 
market power analysis -states shouldn’t make 
the same mistake 
- I f  entry barriers exist, are they short, or 
long run in nature? 

If the market is distorted -what is the source of the 
distortion? 
Are ILEC rates a good benchmarking standard for 
CLEC rates? 

- How were the ILEC rates set? 
- CLECs have different cost structures than 
large ILECs 

STAFF’S QUESTIONS - Presentation / Question- 
Answer 
While CompSouth intends to provide detailed, written 
responses to Staffs questions, its representatives 
intend to explain its various answers in the context of 
the market discussion presented by Messrs. Ankum 
and Starkey. It is anticipated that Staff could use this 
opportunity to ask questions related to CompSouth’s 
responses if desired. 

Presenter(s) 

Vicki Gordon 
Kaufman, 
Anchors Smith 
Grimsley 
August Ankum, Ph.D. - 
- QSl 
Michael Starkey - QSI 

August Ankum, Ph.D. 
- QSI 
Michael Starkey - QSI 
Matthew Feil, Akerman 
Senterfitt 

Estimated 
Time 

5 mins. 

1.5 hrs 

1.5 hr. 


